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Installment Method (if applicable)
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For RHC Tracking Purposes:
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in the Financial Management Office Phone Number
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5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, Massachusetts 02109-3912
DELIVERED BY HAND
December 5, 2017

Wanda I. Santiago

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. EPA, Region 1

5 Post Office Square - Suite 100
Mail Code: ORA18-1

Boston, MA 02109-3912

Re:  In the Matter of: Comfort Homes, Inc.
CWA-01-2017-0073

Dear Ms. Santiago:

Enclosed please find the original and one copy of an Expedited Settlement Agreement (the
“Agreement”) settling the above-captioned case. The Agreement has been signed by the parties
and approved by the Regional Judicial Officer.

Sincerely,

Andrew Spejewski
Environmental Engineer

Enclosure

cc: Brian Lussier, Comfort Homes, Inc.



In the Matter of: Comfort Homes, Inc.
CWA-01-2017-0073

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement was sent to the
following persons, in the manner specified, on the date below:

Original and one copy,
By Hand Delivery to: Wanda I. Santiago
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 1
5 Post Office Square - Suite 100
Mail Code: ORA18-1
Boston, MA 02109-3912

Copy by Certified Malil,
Return Receipt Requested, to: Comfort Homes, Inc.
2100 Lakeview Avenue
Dracut, MA 01826
Copy by First Class Mail to: Thomas Maguire
MA DEP - Northeast
205B Lowell Street
Wilmington, MA 01887
Dated:

(NS Py ) § Ly l\\/sl\}ll 1

5 Post Office Square - Suite 100
Mail Code: OES04-04

Boston, MA 02109-3912
617-918-1014
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EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Docket Number: CWA-01-2017-0073

Comfort Homes, Inc. (“Respondent”) is a "person," within the Pursuant to Section 309(g)(9) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(9),
meaning of Section 502(5) of the Clean Water Act (“Act”), 33 U.S.C. failure by Respondent to pay in full the civil penalty amount as set
§ 1362(5), and 40 C.FR. § 122.2. forth in this Agreement shall subject Respondent to a civil action to
: collect the assessed penalty, plus interest and other charges from the
Attached is an “Expedited Settlement Offer Deficiencies Form” date that this Agreement becomes final.
(“Form”™), which is incorporated by reference into this Expedited
Settlement Agreement (“Agreement”). By its signature, Complainant This Agreement settles EPA’s civil penalty claims against Respondent
(“EPA”) finds that Respondent is responsible for the deficiencies for the Clean Water Act violation(s) specified in this Agreement.
specified in the Form. EPA does not waive its rights to take any enforcement action against
Respondent for any other past, present, or future civil or crit * 1
Respondent had an unauthorized discharge of storm water in violation violation of the Act or of any other federal statute or regulation. ...
of Section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311, and/or does not waive its right to issue a compliance order for any
failed to comply with its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination uncorrected deficiencies or violation(s) described in the Form. EPA
System (“NPDES”) storm water permit issued under Section 402 of has determined this Agreement to be appropriate.
the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342.
This Agreement is binding on the parties signing below and becomes
EPA finds, and Respondent admits, that Respondent is subject to final thirty (30) days from the date it is signed by the Regional
Section 301(a) of the Act, 33 US.C. § 1311, and that EPA has Judicial Officer unless a petition to set aside this Agreement is filed by
jurisdiction over any “person” who “discharges pollutants” from a a commenter pursuant to Section 309(g)(5) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C.
“point source” to “waters of the United States.” Respondent neither § 1319(g)(5), following public noticing of this settlement.
admits nor denies the deficiencies specified in the Form,
APPROVED BY EPA:
EPA is authorized to enter into this Agreement under the authority » Ty !
vested in the Administrator of EPA by Section 309(g)(2)(A) of the ( 8/2 TC\,OLM Mate: [0 / {L/ 7
Act, 33 US.C. § 1319(g)(2)(A), and by 40 CF.R. § 22.13(b). The Joanna Jerison - r
parties enter into this Agreement in order to settle the civil violation(s) Legal Enforcement Manger, OES
alleged in this Agreement for a penalty of $4,250. Respondent
consents to the assessment of this penalty, and waives the right to: (1) APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:
contest the finding(s) specified in the Form; (2) a hearing pursuant to
Section 309(g)(2) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2); and (3) appeal Name (pri
pursuant to Section 309(g)(8), 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(8). Title: (prir
Signature:
Additionally, Respondent certifies, subject to civil and criminal
penalties for making a false statement to the United States At least 10 days have elapsed since expiration of the public notice and
Government, that any deficiencies identified in the Form have been comment period required by Section 309(g)(4)(A) of the Act,
corrected. Respondent has submitted a written report detailing the 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(4)(A), and EPA did not receive any public
specific actions taken to correct the deficiencies cited herein with its comments or petitions to set aside this Agreement.
signature to this Agreement

[T 1e e~ ORDERED:

Within 10 days after this Agreement becomes final, Respondent shall / /
submit a bank, cashiers, or certified check, with case name and docket | L N Date: ! Z2%// 7
number noted, for the amount specified above, payable to the LeAnn Jensen QZ '

"Treasurer, United States of America,” via certified mail, to: U.S. Regional Judieial Officer

EPA, Fines and Penalties, In the Matter of: Comfort Homes, Inc.,
Docket No. CWA-01-2017-0073, Cincinnati Finance Center, P.O.
Box 979077, St. Louis, MO 63197-9000. A copy of this check shall
also be sent to Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA, Region 1, 5 Post
Office Square - Suite 100, Mail Code: ORA18-1, Boston, MA 02109-
3912.












Subtotal SWPPP Deficiencies| $750|
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EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Docket Number: CWA-01-2017-0073

Comfort Homes, Inc. (“Respondent™) is a "person,” within the Pursuant to Section 309(g)(9) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(9),
meaning of Section 502(5) of the Clean Water Act (“Act”), 33 U.S.C. failure by Respondent to pay in full the civil penalty amount as set
§ 1362(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2. forth in this Agreement shall subject Respondent to a civil action to
‘ collect the assessed penalty, plus interest and other charges from the

Attached is an “Expedited Settlement Offer Deficiencies Form™ date that this Agreement becomes final.
(“Form”), which is incorporated by reference into this Expedited
Settlement Agreement (“Agreement”) By its signature, Complainant This Agreement settles EPA’s civil penalty claims against Respondent
(“EPA”) finds that Respondent is responsible for the deficiencies for the Clean Water Act violation(s) specified in this Agreement.
specified in the Form. EPA does not waive its rights to take any enforcement action against

Respondent for any other past, present, or future civil or criminal
Respondent had an unauthorized discharge of storm water in violation violation of the Act or of any other federal statute or regulation. EPA
of Section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311, and/or does not waive its right to issue a compliance order for any
failed to comply with its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination uncorrected deficiencies or violation(s) described in the Form. EPA
System (“NPDES”) storm water permit issued under Section 402 of has determined this Agreement to be appropriate.
the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342,

This Agreement is binding on the parties signing below and becomes
EPA finds, and Respondent admits, that Respondent is subject to final thirty (30) days from the date it is signed by the Regional
Section 301(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311, and that EPA has Judicial Officer unless a petition to set aside this Agreement is filed by
jurisdiction over any “person” who “discharges pollutants” from a a commenter pursuant to Section 309(g)(5) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C.
“point source” to “waters of the United States.” Respondent neither § 1319(g)(5), following public noticing of this settlement.
admits nor denies the deficiencies specified in the Form.

OVED BY EPA:

EPA is authorized to enter into this Agreement under the authority
vested in the Administrator of EPA bygrSection 309(2)(2)(A) of the [ c 2 7*\ O} k/é m / 3 } 7
Act, 33 US.C. § 1319(2)(2)(A), and by 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b). The Joanna Jerison
parties enter into this Agreement in order to settle the civil violation(s) Legal Enforcement Manger, OES
alleged in this Agreement for a penalty of $4,250. Respondent
consents to the assessment of this penalty, and waives the right to: (1) APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:
contest the finding(s) specified in the Form; (2) a hearing pursuant to . .
Section 309(g)(2) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2); and (3) appeal Name (print): 6#1’@/\) L“) S3i (&
pursuant to Section 309(g)(8), 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(8). Title: (print): qTegkutbr [ owner

Signature: ,6: | = Date: § -2.5 -7

Additionally, Respondent certifies, subject to civil and criminal

penalties for making a false statement to the United States At least 10 days have elapsed since expiration of the public notice and
Government, that any deficiencies identified in the Form have been comment period required by Section 309(g)(4)(A) of the Act,
corrected. Respondent has submitted a written report detailing the 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(4)(A), and EPA did not receive any public
specific actions taken to correct the deficiencies cited herein with its comments or petitions to set aside this Agreement.

signature to this Agreement

1T 1S SO ORDERED:
Within 10 days after this Agreement becomes final, Respondent shall L i / - !
submit a bank, cashiers, or certified check, with case name and docket . ((+ L ¥ \ii JR—— Date: / /// 4 'I/' / 7

number noted, for the amount specified above, payable to the LeAnnJensen |
"Treasurer, United States of America," via certified mail, to: U.S. Regional Judicidl Officer
EPA, Fines and Penalties, In the Matter of: Comfort Homes, Inc.,

Docket No. CWA-01-2017-0073, Cincinnati Finance Center, P.O.

Box 979077, St. Louis, MO 63197-9000. A copy of this check shall

also be sent to Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA, Region 1, 5 Post

Office Square - Suite 100, Mail Code: ORA18-1, Boston, MA 02109-

3912.
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EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Docket Number: CWA-01-2017-0073

Comfort Homes, Inc. (“Respondent”) is a "person,” within the Pursuant to Section 309(g)(9) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(9),
meaning of Section 502(5) of the Clean Water Act (“Act”), 33 U.S.C. failure by Respondent to pay in full the civil penalty amount as set
§ 1362(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2. forth in this Agreement shall subject Respondent to a civil action to
: collect the assessed penalty, plus interest and other charges from the
Attached is an “Expedited Settlement Offer Deficiencies Form” date that this Agreement becomes final.
(“Form”), which is incorporated by reference into this Expedited
Settlement Agreement (“Agreement”). By its signature, Complainant This Agreement settles EPA’s civil penalty claims against Respondent
(“EPA”) finds that Respondent is responsible for the deficiencies for the Clean Water Act violation(s) specified in this Agreement.
specified in the Form. EPA does not waive its rights to take any enforcement action against
Respondent for any other past, present, or future civil or criminal
Respondent had an unauthorized discharge of storm water in violation violation of the Act or of any other federal statute or regulation. EPA
of Section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311, and/or does not waive its right to issue a compliance order for any
failed to comply with its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination uncorrected deficiencies or violation(s) described in the Form. EPA
System (“NPDES”) storm water permit issued under Section 402 of has determined this Agreement to be appropriate.
the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342.
This Agreement is binding on the parties signing below and becomes
EPA finds, and Respondent admits, that Respondent is subject to final thirty (30) days from the date it is signed by the Regional
Section 301(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311, and that EPA has Judicial Officer unless a petition to set aside this Agreement is filed by
jurisdiction over any “person” who “discharges pollutants” from a a commenter pursuant to Section 309(g)(5) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C.
“point source” to “waters of the United States.” Respondent neither § 1319(g)(5), following public noticing of this settlement.

admits nor denies the deficiencies specified in the Form.
APPROVED BY EPA:

EPA is authorized to enter into this Agreement under the authority

vested in the Administrator of EPA bygrSection 309(2)(2)(A) of the [ C- 7f\ Oj k/é m I 3 } 7
Act, 33 US.C. § 1319(g)(2)(A), and by 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b). The Joanna Jerison

parties enter into this Agreement in order to settle the civil violation(s) Legal Enforcement Manger, OES

alleged in this Agreement for a penalty of $4,250. Respondent

consents to the assessment of this penalty, and waives the right to: (1) APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:

contest the finding(s) specified in the Form; (2) a hearing pursuant to . .

Section 309(g)(2) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2); and (3) appeal Name (print): 6ﬂ}ﬁ/\) Lu S5 (K

pursuant to Section 309(g)(8), 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(8). Title: (print): ATekuter | owner
Signature: é_( = Date: § -25 -7

Additionally, Respondent certifies, subject to civil and criminal

penalties for making a false statement to the United States At least 10 days have elapsed since expiration of the public notice and
Government, that any deficiencies identified in the Form have been comment period required by Section 309(g)(4)(A) of the Act,
corrected. Respondent has submitted a written report detailing the 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(4)(A), and EPA did not receive any public
specific actions taken to correct the deficiencies cited herein with its comments or petitions to set aside this Agreement.

signature to this Agreement

ITIS SQ QRDERED:
Within 10 days after this Agreement becomes final, Respondent shall o , ',/ - /
submit a bank, cashiers, or certified check, with case name and docket = __ /(. L » 4 R Date: / // ; Z '/// / 7
i

number noted, for the amount specified above, payable to the LeAnnJensen /
"Treasurer, United States of America," via certified mail, to: U.S. Regional Judicidl Officer
EPA, Fines and Penalties, In the Matter of: Comfort Homes, Inc.,

Docket No. CWA-01-2017-0073, Cincinnati Finance Center, P.O.

Box 979077, St. Louis, MO 63197-9000. A copy of this check shall

also be sent to Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA, Region 1, 5 Post

Office Square - Suite 100, Mail Code: ORA18-1, Boston, MA 02109-

3912.
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